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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 4:36 PM
To: 'Christine.Mathews@ghd.com'; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: [EXT] RE: 2RP-4679 Closure Request - ETC James Ranch ~COR-11135250-11~

NMSLO accepts closure for this incident and requires no further action.  Concurrence is also required from NMOCD. 
 
 
Ryan Mann 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operation Division 
(575) 392‐3697 
(505) 699‐1989 
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
 

From: Christine.Mathews@ghd.com [mailto:Christine.Mathews@ghd.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 5:01 PM 
To: maria.pruett@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com; 
cctofiling@craworld.com 
Subject: 2RP‐4679 Closure Request ‐ ETC James Ranch ~COR‐11135250‐11~ 
 

Maria and Ryan,  

On behalf of ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd. (formerly ETC Field Services), GHD fomally submitsthe attached closure/no further action 
request for 2RP‐4679, James Ranch Compressor Station.  

Please let me know of any comments or concerns.  

Thank you,  

Christine Mathews 
Project Manager 
 
GHD 
Proudly employee owned 
T: 505 884 0672 | M: 505 269 0088 | E: christine.mathews@ghd.com 
6121 Indian School Road, NE Ste 200 Albuquerque NM 87110 USA | www.ghd.com 

Connect  

             

WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION 
 

Please consider our environment before printing this email  
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_____________________ 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If 

you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should 

not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates 

reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks. 
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